
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

June 28, 2021 

 

Thomas J. Regan, Esq. 

Brown Rudnick LLP 

185 Asylum Road 

Hartford, CT 06103 

tregan@brownrudnick.com 

 

RE: DOCKET NO. 503 - Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC application for a Certificate of 

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and 

operation of a telecommunications facility located at 43 Osgood Avenue, New Britain, 

Connecticut. 

 

Dear Attorney Regan: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of New Cingular Wireless, PCS LLC’s June 

28, 2021 request for an extension of time to respond to interrogatories for the above-referenced 

matter. 

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 

hereby grants the request for an extension of time to close of business on July 7, 2021. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

s/Melanie Bachman 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MB/MP 

 

c: Service List dated June 3, 2021 
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THOMAS J. REGAN 
direct dial: 860.509.6522 
fax: 860.509.6622 
tregan@brownrudnick.com 

 
June 28, 2021 

 
VIA E-MAIL 
 
Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 

Re: DOCKET NO. 503 – Arx Wireless Infrastructure, LLC application for a 
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the 
construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility 
located at 43 Osgood Avenue, New Britain, Connecticut 

 
 Request from Intervenor for Extension of Time to Respond to Siting Council 

Pre-Hearing Interrogatories Dated June 7, 2021 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman:  
 

Following up on our discussion, on behalf of intervenor, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC 
(“AT&T”), I hereby request an extension of time of eight (8) days, through and including July 6, 
2021, to respond to the Siting Council’s Pre-Hearing Interrogatories. 

 
AT&T respectfully requests that it requires this brief extension of time to fully and 

thoroughly respond to the Siting Council’s interrogatories.  We note the Siting Council has granted 
an identical extension to applicant ARX Wireless Infrastructure, LLC in this docket.   

 
Thank you. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
/s/ Thomas J. Regan  
Thomas J. Regan 

 
Cc: Service List 
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